
Dear	Attny.	Falcon-Morano,
	
The	Barre	Police	Department	does	not	employ	any	facial	recognition	devices	or	software.		We	have	not	consulted	with	any	such	company	nor	have	we	shown	any
interest	in	implementing	same.		We	do	not	have	any	of		the	documents	listed	in	your	request.
	
John	F.	Carbone
Chief	of	Police
Barre	Police	Department
	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>	
Sent:	Monday,	April	6,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>;	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	

Good	Afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached.

	

Best,

	

Emiliano

	

------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

From John	Carbone	<jcarbone@barremapd.us>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Wed,	8	Apr	2020	13:13:21	+0000
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https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A

